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June 5, 2023

TO: All Invitees

FROM: Ventura County Clerk-Recorder, Registrar of Voters
RE: Ventura County Virtual Public Hearing on the Draft Election Administration Plan: June 15, 2023
Attached is the notice and agenda for the Public Hearing on the Draft Election Administration Plan on

June 15, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. via videoconference.

County elections officials and members of the public are welcome to attend by calling the conference
number listed on the notice.

This notice is available on the County of Ventura website at: VenturaVote.org.

Please feel free to contact Ventura County Elections Division directly with any questions at (805) 654-
2664 or email Elections@Ventura.org.

Thank you.
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Public Hearing Notice
Virtual Public Hearing on the Draft Election Administration Plan
June 15, 2023 at 10:00 a.m.

This meeting will be available to the public via the Zoom platform.

Date and time: Thursday, June 15, 2023, 10:00 a.m.
Conference call number: 1 805-947-0499

Phone Conference ID: 886 3594 5183

Link to Join the Meeting: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88635945183

The audio/video portion of the public meeting is recorded. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, all possible
accommodations will be made for individuals with disabilities so they may attend and participate in meetings. If special assistance is
needed, please call the Agency staff at (805) 654-2664 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so proper arrangements may be assured.
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